NEW MEXICO
OIL GONSERVATION COMMISSION

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO)

KRR IKXRN

120 East Chaco
January 10, 1957

Northwest Production Corporation
520 3imms Bullding
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Att: Mr, Bill Johnston, Manager Production
Operations

Dear Sir:

By this letter we are granting tentative approval for the dual
completion of your #3-34 "E" well located in the SW2 Section
34-26N-3W as set out in your application of December 27, 1956.

It is understood that the well is tc be dually completed in the
Pictured Cliffs and Mesaverde formations and equipped as set
out in your application, Upon final completion, Administrative
Approval should be secured from Mr. A. L. Porter, Box 871,
Santa Fe, N.M.

Yours very truly

Emery Co Arnold
Supervisor, Distriet #3

ECAsks

CC: Mr. A. L, Porter
mc’ smta Fﬂ. N.M.
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